



## **Meeting Minutes**

### PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION, UTILITIES, AND WATERWAYS REVIEW BOARD

ALD. ROBERT J. BAUMAN, CHAIR Donna Brown-Martin, Jim Carpenter, David Jasenski, Jeff Polenske and Harpreet Singh

Staff Assistant: Joanna Polanco, 286-2366, Fax: 286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov		
Wednesday, September 26, 2018	10:00 AM	Room 301-B, City Hall

#### 1. Call to Order 10:04 AM

Present: Ald. Bauman Jeff Polenske

# 2. Update from the Southeastern Regional Planning Commission on Foxconn transportation efforts.

Appearing: Mr. Kevin Muhs - SEWRP Staff

Since last update to this board, two things have happened; the Eastern Racine county Transportation Task Force completed their work that included some recommendations around transit services to the Foxconn site and the amendment for the Regional planning commission division 2050, which is the Regional Land Use and Transportation Plan; this document is available online on the VISON 2050 website, public comments can be submitted up until September 30th. Both documents, the conclusion from the Eastern Racine County Transportation Task Force and the Amendment for Vision 2050 contains a number of potential transit improvements that could serve Foxconn. Recommendations include three commuter bus routes, one from downtown Racine, one from Western Racine County from the Burlington Area through Union Grove, and one North-South from Milwaukee County to Foxconn Plant. In the case of Vision 2050, it is recommended that it would be extended further south to developments in the Kenosha area. It also recommended adjustments to the local bus services; that would implement a type of shuttle service to connect to the exiting AMTRAK station in Sturtevant. The Regional plan does already include recommendation for enhancing AMTRAK service to a significantly higher frequency to the station.

In summary, the recommendations were focused on more attainable short-term goals; probably tailoring the routes service to shift times. The full report of recommendation is available on the DOT website. The Governor released an \$8 million dollar "Commute to Careers" grant program, intended to serve flexible van, car pool ride share services by using funds through the Department of work Force Development and Department of Transportation to connect low income individuals to suburban job sites.

#### 3. Meeting adjourned at 10:31AM

This meeting will be webcast live at www.milwaukee.gov/channel25.

Members of the Common Council and its standing committees who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting to participate or to gather information. Notice is given that this meeting may constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of its standing committees, although they will not take any formal action at this meeting. Times for specific agenda items are estimations. If items cannot be heard at their specified times, they will be heard as soon as practicable thereafter.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Council Services Division ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.